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Dear Ms Fulton,

Please accept my apologies for not responding. I can confirm that Eastleigh Borough Council were consulted at the pre-
application stage by Aquind in March 2019. The Council had no comments to make on the proposals.

Regards,

Gary Osmond
Senior Planning Officer
Service Delivery - Specialist Services - Housing and Development

Eastleigh Borough Council | Eastleigh House | Upper Market Street | Eastleigh | SO50 9YN

This email is subject to recording and/or monitoring. Any content or attachments are for the person to ​
 whom it is addressed and may be confidential.
 If you get it by mistake, please email us back as soon as possible, and then delete it from your system; 
 please do not pass it on to anyone else or use the information in it.
 We do our best to guard against viruses. If you get a virus, we cannot accept liability for any damage. 
 You should carry out your own virus check before you open attachments.

 Eastleigh Borough Council ​
​EBC Legal Disclaimer - external

mailto:aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eastleigh.gov.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C463b34367ec64a0e532e08d774b6bbf1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637106200492365004&sdata=rmVCHX9CB0%2FGbjhy0RNPckkevdb2tDHlUUxvua0BIZU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eastleigh.gov.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C463b34367ec64a0e532e08d774b6bbf1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637106200492374958&sdata=ThOMzaHiMXcIzB%2FM2lLWlQv9i7amgeTJpq7TT3YggqA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FEastleighBC%2F&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C463b34367ec64a0e532e08d774b6bbf1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637106200492374958&sdata=DIqP%2Bz4qF5GVZ3H8Kao3aJE21gWtrkMb7T53CHHVjBI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2FEastleighBC&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C463b34367ec64a0e532e08d774b6bbf1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637106200492374958&sdata=y3MlDsmQHxXoHVqjKDVCqTcKKn5kYriGzV%2BgsmC6FdQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fchannel%2FUCbLxB8-mgFBvoOvO3S4RAoA&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C463b34367ec64a0e532e08d774b6bbf1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637106200492384913&sdata=gHSid8lAd0lAAih%2FvKskwBiYR79OrBMpnMIWdXdCwpU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Feastleigh-borough-council&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C463b34367ec64a0e532e08d774b6bbf1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637106200492384913&sdata=uWNZs0w%2FxInz1nr8vpJ2BEZ3nRh1FkL%2FUy7JGyzjLS4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.eastleigh.gov.uk%2Flatest-news%2Fbin-calendars-go-online&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C463b34367ec64a0e532e08d774b6bbf1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637106200492394868&sdata=wEVBzEjIVnPYWxE765X0OyQixkHhkXSNNFTpP2dvaXA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C463b34367ec64a0e532e08d774b6bbf1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637106200492394868&sdata=yHsyDw1urzgHMgLhysIAQkuj2r%2BR7OqXUYxnIGULrRk%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C463b34367ec64a0e532e08d774b6bbf1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637106200492394868&sdata=kyqOtd8ox2xx720ieXTazQso3za9wPAgysvM49kfocM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:@PINSgov
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fhelp%2Fprivacy-and-cookie%2F&data=02%7C01%7Caquind%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C463b34367ec64a0e532e08d774b6bbf1%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637106200492404823&sdata=2ODH35NLXhvX1aS6Vo%2FipsC8EEXZgvkhD%2Fo7xwYkMio%3D&reserved=0



